
















































































































































































































































































































































































Jimenez, Alicia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

McFadden, Brett 
Tuesday, September 27, 2011 12:30 PM 
*Trustees 
Jimenez, Alicia; Fuentes, Kathy; *Cabinet; 'Dean Waldfogel' 
Additional info for Item 12.3 
TrusteeResidency AnalysisReport. pdf 

September 27, 2011 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Brett McFadden, CBO 

RE: Additional background information for Item 12.3 

The attached document for item 12.3 will be added to your board packet for tomorrow night- September 28. We are 
providing this information to you ahead oftime. In addition, we are posting this document to our website pursuant to 
Brown Act requirements. This document was prepared by the district's demographer. 

Please contact me should you have questions regarding this matter. 
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Trustee Residency Analysis and 
Sources 
Prepared for Pajaro Valley Unified School District 

 

Background 

The Pajaro Valley Unified School District Board of Education retained the services of 

DecisionInsite, LLC to conduct a Trustee Area Compliance Analysis. If the analysis 

indicated a need to rebalance existing trustee areas according to law, then also provide 

redistricting analysis resulting in a proposed change to the trustee areas that would be 

in compliance. 

The process begins with obtaining all relevant data. These data include: 

• Clear and precise school district boundary 

• Clear and precise trustee area boundaries 

• Existing school locations 

• Existing addresses of all district trustees 

The data that are boundaries are digitized (or in some cases, digitized boundaries were 

provided from sources). This allows for mapping analysis. The data that are locations 

(schools and trustee residences) are geocoded, which is the process of assigning a 

latitude and longitude to each one, again allowing them to display on maps for analysis. 

A Finding 

One of the initial tasks is to confirm that each existing trustee resides within her or his 

elected trustee area. It was in this part of the research that an initial issue arose with 

the residence of Trustee Areas 3. Preliminary results of geocoding the address 

displayed the address just south of the southern border of the school district. 

This finding could only be explained by one of three possibilities. 

1. The address was not geocoding properly and thus the location displayed on the 

map was in error 

2. The address was geocoding properly but the district boundary line had been 

digitized with the wrong alignment 

3. The address was geocoding properly and the district boundary line had been 

digitized with the correct alignment 

The task now became one of working through each of the first two possibilities and if 

an error discovered, making the appropriate adjustments. 



3 |  P a g e

 

Proper Geocode 

The first step was to confirm or refute the geocoding results. Geocoding is done via 

several solutions. It has become a very common task made so because of all of the 

mapping and direction finding programs available today. Geocoding is the same process 

one does when going to Google Maps or Bing or MapQuest and typing in an address 

and watching as that address displays on the map.  

DecisionInsite ran the address: 995 San Miguel Canyon Road, Watsonville, CA  95076 

through multiple geocoding solutions, including those listed above. In each case one of 

two results occurred. The following illustrations provide some of the results. 

Geocoding Service Result 

Google Maps 

 

Geocoded to the address on the south side of San Miguel Canyon Road 

Bing 

 

Geocoded to the address on the south side of San Miguel Canyon Road 
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MapQuest 

 

Geocoded just east of the intersection on the south side of the road 

 

The results of this preliminary analysis would suggest that the address has correctly 

geocoded. However prudence would seek confirmation from an official source. 

DecisionInsite went to the Monterey County Tax Assessor’s website where it is possible 

to enter an address and find a parcel along with a corresponding map of the parcel. 

(http://assr.parcelquest.com/PQGov/StdSearch.aspx?username=abcmon&password=def

&coassr=STEVE%20VAGNINI) 

This search also confirmed the proper location of the address on the map. A copy of the 

Tax Assessor’s map from Book 181, page 20 is attached. 

The conclusion of this initial analysis would indicate that the address in question has 

been correctly geocode and thus properly displayed on the map. 
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District Boundary Alignment 

If the geocoding is correct, then the second possibility is that the boundary alignment 

displaying on the map is not correct. The question would be: Where is the southern 

border of the Pajaro Valley Unified School District? Major school district boundaries 

typically follow major roads or natural features of the terrain. In areas where 

population exists along with roads, it is often along road centerlines.  

All maps DecisionInsite could obtain indicated that the southern board alignment in the 

area in question runs down the centerline of San Miguel Canyon. Approaching the 

address in question from the east, it traces the centerline of the road and turns south 

with San Miguel Canyon at the point where San Miguel meets Hall Road. 

The following documents show this alignment. 

• The Monterey County office of Education: 

http://www.monterey.k12.ca.us/drupal/home/districts-and-schools/map 

• The Pajaro Valley Unified School District map circa 1988, a portion of which is 

displayed below. 

• The Pajaro Valley Unified School District Trustee Map, a portion of which is 

displayed below. 

 

Area in 

Question 

Area in 

Question 
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These maps, however, are not as accurate as one might hope. Therefore, DecisionInsite 

requested a copy of the voter precincts for Monterey County with a list of all precincts 

that are associated with PVUSD. This was provided by the Monterey County Elections 

Department along with a map that displayed each precinct. 

Pajaro Valley Unified School District Precincts in Monterey County 

• 275102.00 

• 275102.01  

• 275102.02  

• 275103.00  

• 275103.01 

• 285101.00 

• 285101.01 

• 285101.02 

Information provided by Chuck Cassinelli, Sr.DISC Monterey County Elections 

Department   831-796-1494 - Phone Number   CassinelliCL@Co.Monterey.CA.US.  

The question then becomes, in which voter precinct is 995 San Miguel Canyon Road, 

Watsonville, CA  95076 found? The address is found in precinct # 275151.01 as 

indicated on the map below. The Elections Department does not consider this precinct 

to fall within PVUSD. 

Monterey County Voter Precinct Map: Revised February 2011 
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Conclusions 

It was noted above that there were three possibilities to explain the initial finding that 

the trustee residence address of 995 San Miguel Canyon Road, Watsonville, CA  95076 

falls outside the assumed district boundary alignment in that area. 

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

Relative to these, we offer the following conclusions from our research. 

1. The address has been properly geocoded and is displaying on the maps in the 

proper location. 

2. The district alignment down the centerline of San Miguel Canyon Road at the 

area in question is correct to the best sources available. 

3. Therefore, unless other documentation can be uncovered to the contrary, we 

would have to conclude that the address 995 San Miguel Canyon Road, 

Watsonville, CA  95076 is not within the boundary of the Pajaro Unified School 

District. 

Respectfully submitted by Michael B. Regele, President of DecisionInsite, LLC. 

September 23, 2011 
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Appendices 

1. County of Monterey Tax Assessor Parcel Map  

2. Monterey County Elections Department Precinct Map, revised February 4, 2011 

3. Pajaro Valley Unified School District Trustee Area Map 
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